Final request for a refund, we have contacted you 5 times and proved your customer was
committing fraud and you did nothing about it, and made it worse by stealing our money as an
accessory to internet crime.

We just filed a complaint with Amazon AWS

From: Trustap Support <support@trustap.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2024 5:20 AM

To: Steve Portaro <steve@ergproperties.com>

Subject: [Trustap] Re: Buyer: Complaint on Transaction - Order ID 81929: HOT GIRLS 43.6K -
351325

Dear Steve,

Thank you for getting back to us.

We sincerely apologize for the inconvenience you have experienced. We understand how
important funds are to you, and we are committed to resolving your issue as quickly as

possible. However, we must follow the necessary procedures to ensure a proper resolution.

Your patience and support in this matter are greatly appreciated. Rest assured, we will update
you immediately once we receive any response from TooFame.

Thank you for your understanding and cooperation.
Regards,

John
Trustap Customer Support Team

@ TRUSTAP

Transact with Peace of Mind
[9Z0XKV-9RYKR]
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